
 
 

DATE: April 23, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison  
 
SUBJECT:   Installation of public art 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Discuss opportunities for the installation of public art within the City 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
One of the primary roles of the Public Arts Commission (PAC) is to promote the installation of 
public art within the City of Los Altos.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
A number of potential public art installations have been discussed or mentioned as possibilities, 
including sculptures and sidewalk art.  On April 14, 2015, the City Council approved the installation 
of Magic Garden in Village Park and a series of works from Jane Reyes.  The Council also considered 
a series of sculptures by Pokey Park in front of 160 First Street.  The Council was supportive of this 
series but directed that the exact placement go before the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory 
Commission (BPAC) for approval.  This is anticipated to happen at the May BPAC meeting. 


